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RFP 01-2025  
SOLICITATION FOR RESIDENTIAL & LIGHT COMMERCIAL SOLID WASTE COLLECTION 
 
 

EMAILED QUESTIONS 
(7/24/25) 

 
 

1. Is yard waste required and paid for by all residents? 
 
Yes, yard waste is required.  Accounts should be created for each property owner, not the current 
residential renter. 
 
 

2. Can residents be required to bag loose leaves and grass clippings? If so, can we impose an 8-bag limit. That 
is the same amount of space if not more than the designated dimension the pile of limbs is allowed to reach. 
 
Yes. Pursuant to Flemington Ordinance §58-22(a), “Yard trimmings shall be sorted and stored in such a 
manner as to facilitate collection, composting or other handling.”  The parameters listed for yard waste in 
the RFP was derived from general industry standards; however, the ordinance does not specify a size or 
collection method.   
 
If the Provider has a preferred size/collection method that is different than what is listed in the RFP, the 
proposal should include those specifications.   

 
 

3. State law requires residents to have freon removed from appliances before they are set out for collection? 
Can we include this stipulation for appliances.?  

 
Yes.  Bulk waste service is optional and therefore the preferred provider can specify the parameters should 
that service be offered. 
 
 

4. We found a city ordinance that states yard waste cannot be disposed of into a lined landfill requiring 
vertical expansion within the city. I do not believe that applies since there is no landfill within the city, but 
just as Liberty County is currently doing our yard waste and bulk waste will go to their transfer station 
which does eventually end up in a landfill. 
 
Correct.  It does not apply in this case. 
 

 
5. Do you have an outline for how you want bulk waste to operate? 

 
No.  The Provider can define the parameters.   

https://library.municode.com/ga/flemington/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH58SOWA_ARTIICODI_S58-22SOSTCOCOYATR

